
June 3, 2010 

 

 

The Honorable Richard Thompson  

Speaker 

West Virginia House of Delegates 

Capitol Building 

Charleston, West Virginia 25305 

 

Dear Speaker Thompson: 

 

Pursuant to provisions of Chapter 5, Article 6, Section 1 of the West Virginia Code, my office 

shall prepare and transmit to you a report covering the activities of the State Building 

Commission Fund. 

 

Accordingly, I am including a summary of receipts and disbursements for the month of May, 

2010.   

 
 
 

 
May 2010 

 
Fiscal Year 2010 

 
Expenditures 

 
$  993,260.94   

 
$12,871,993.20  

 
Revenues 

 
$1,356,713.93 

 
$12,212,529.53 

 

If you require additional information or have any questions, please contact my office. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Robert W. Ferguson, Jr. 

Cabinet Secretary 

      Department of Administration 
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June 3, 2010 

 

The Honorable Tim Armstead  

Minority Leader 

West Virginia House of Delegates 

Capitol Building 

Charleston, West Virginia 25305 

 

Dear Delegate Armstead: 

 

Pursuant to provisions of Chapter 5, Article 6, Section 1 of the West Virginia Code, my office 

shall prepare and transmit to you a report covering the activities of the State Building 

Commission Fund. 

 

Accordingly, I am including a summary of receipts and disbursements for the month of May, 

2010.   

 

 
 
 

 
May 2010 

 
Fiscal Year 2010 

 
Expenditures 

 
$  993,260.94   

 
$12,871,993.20  

 
Revenues 

 
$1,356,713.93 

 
$12,212,529.53 

 

If you require additional information or have any questions, please contact my office. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Robert W. Ferguson, Jr. 

Cabinet Secretary 

      Department of Administration   
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June 3, 2010 

 

 

The Honorable Earl Ray Tomblin 

President 

West Virginia State Senate 

Capitol Building 

Charleston, West Virginia 25305 

 

Dear President Tomblin: 

 

Pursuant to provisions of Chapter 5, Article 6, Section 1 of the West Virginia Code, my office 

shall prepare and transmit to you a report covering the activities of the State Building 

Commission Fund.  

 

Accordingly, I am including a summary of receipts and disbursements for the month of May, 

2010. 

 

 
 
 

 
May 2010 

 
Fiscal Year 2010 

 
Expenditures 

 
$  993,260.94   

 
$12,871,993.20  

 
Revenues 

 
$1,356,713.93 

 
$12,212,529.53 

 

If you require additional information or have any questions, please contact my office. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Robert W. Ferguson, Jr. 

Cabinet Secretary 

      Department of Administration 
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June 3, 2010 

 

 

The Honorable Mike Hall 

Minority Leader 

West Virginia State Senate 

Capitol Building 

Charleston, West Virginia 25305 

 

Dear Senator Hall: 

 

Pursuant to provisions of Chapter 5, Article 6, Section 1 of the West Virginia Code, my office 

shall prepare and transmit to you a report covering the activities of the State Building 

Commission Fund.  

 

Accordingly, I am including a summary of receipts and disbursements for the month of May, 

2010.   

 

 
 
 

 
May 2010 

 
Fiscal Year 2010 

 
Expenditures 

 
$  993,260.94   

 
$12,871,993.20  

 
Revenues 

 
$1,356,713.93 

 
$12,212,529.53 

 

If you require additional information or have any questions, please contact my office. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Robert W. Ferguson, Jr. 

Cabinet Secretary 

Department of Administration 
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June 3, 2010 

 

The Honorable Joe Manchin III 

Governor 

State of West Virginia 

Capitol Building 

Charleston, West Virginia 25305 

 

Dear Governor Manchin: 

 

Pursuant to provisions of Chapter 5, Article 6, Section 1 of the West Virginia Code, my office 

shall prepare and transmit to you a report covering the activities of the State Building 

Commission Fund.  

 

Accordingly, I am including a summary of receipts and disbursements for the month of May, 

2010.   

 

 
 
 

 
May 2010 

 
Fiscal Year 2010 

 
Expenditures 

 
$  993,260.94   

 
$12,871,993.20  

 
Revenues 

 
$1,356,713.93 

 
$12,212,529.53 

 

If you require additional information or have any questions, please contact my office. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Robert W. Ferguson, Jr. 

Cabinet Secretary 

Department of Administration 
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